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Malave, Erin

From: Patric [patric@deadfleas.com)

Sent:  Thursday, December 09, 2010 1:15 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Corrected address change

Effective 12/09/2010, the principal address for No Pet Left Behind (26-0878939) should be changed.
Doc# NO7000007872
R —
From:

305 E. International Speedway Blvd 2-166
Deland, FL 32724

To:

2148 Villa Way
New Smyrna Beach, FL 32169

The mail store we were using is closing at the end of 2010.
Please direct any questions to Patric Alderman at 386-738-2655.

Thanks,

Wayne Godwin

173 /12/010
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From: Patric [patric@deadfleas.com]

Sent:  Thursday, December 09, 2010 1:08 PM

To: CorpAddressChange )

Subject: Address Change

Effective 12/09/2010, the address for No Pet Left Behind (26-0878939) should be changed from:

305 E. International Speedway Blvd 2-166
Deland, FL 32724

To:

PO Box 3459
Deland, FL 32721

The mail store we were using is closing at the end of 2010.
Please direct any questions to Patric Alderman at 386-738-2655.

Thanks,

Wayne Godwin

191372010



